
Sonoma Valley Fire District 

Board of Directors Meeting 

September 10, 2024 



Sonoma Valley Fire District
Board of Directors Meeting 

September 10, 2024 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Regular Meeting Agenda ................................................................................................................................ Page 2 

Item 7a - Agenda Summary - Approval of Meeting Minutes .......................................................................... Page 4 

Item 7a - 08.13.24 Regular Meeting Minutes & Chief’s Report ..................................................................... Page 5 

Item 8a - Agenda Summary - 09.10.24 Chief’s Report ................................................................................... Page 13 

Item 8a - 09.10.24 Chief’s Report ................................................................................................................... Page 14 

Item 10a - Agenda Summary - Resolution 2024/2025-03 VFG Grant Agreement.......................................... Page 22 

Item 10a - Grant Agreement ........................................................................................................................... Page 29 

Item 10a - Budget Worksheet ......................................................................................................................... Page 30 

Item 10a - Resolution 2024/2025-03 .............................................................................................................. Page 31 

Item 10b - Agenda Summary - Resolution 2024/2025-04 Final Budget ......................................................... Page 33 

Item 10b - SVFD Final Budget - Fiscal year 2024-205 ..................................................................................... Page 35 

Item 10b - Resolution 2024/2025-04 Final Budget......................................................................................... Page 39 

### 

1



MEETING AGENDA 
SONOMA VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Tuesday, September 10, 2024 at 6:00 P.M. 

Location: Sonoma Valley Fire District Station 1 
630 2nd Street W., Sonoma, CA  95476 

This meeting is being conducted in person with videoconference capabilities in 
accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, California Government Code Section 54950, et 

seq. Agenda, Zoom link, and board packet materials are available at the following website: 
http://sonomavalleyfire.org 

To join by phone: 1-669-900-9128 
Meeting ID: 914 153 1767 
Meeting Passcode: 3300 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum

Board of Directors: President William Norton, Vice President John (Matt) Atkinson,
Treasurer Mark Johnson, Brian Brady, Mark Emery, Nick Greben, Terrence Leen.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Confirmation of Agenda

Opportunity for the Board to reorder agenda items.

5. Comments from the Public

(At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  It is
recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less.  Under State Law, matters presented
under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items appearing on the
agenda, the public will be invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for consideration by the
Board of Directors.)

6. Presentations

7. Consent Calendar

a) Approval of minutes from the regular meeting held on, August 13, 2024. Action Item

8. Fire Chief’s Monthly Report

August Chief’s Report

9. Old Business

2



10. New Business

a) Resolution 2024/2025-03 accepting VFC grant agreement the State of California
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection. Action item w/Roll Call.

Public Hearing: The Board will conduct a public hearing to consider adoption of 
Resolution 2024/2025-04, to adopt the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 final budget.  The Board shall 
open the item for public comment and take action upon close of the public comments. 

b) Resolution 2024/2025-04 adopting the final budget for fiscal year 2024/2025.  Action
item w/Roll Call.

11. Other Business to Come before the Board

12. Comments from the Floor

13. Comments/Reports from the Board

14. Closed Session

15. Adjournment

This meeting will be adjourned to a regular Board meeting on October 8, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
in the Training Room of Sonoma Valley Fire District, Station 1, located at 630 2nd Street
West, Sonoma, CA.

Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to any item of business
referred to on the agenda are available at the following website at http://sonomavalleyfire.org.

3

http://sonomavalleyfire.org/


Sonoma Valley Fire District
Board of Directors Meeting 

Agenda Item Summary 
September 10, 2024 

Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
7a Maci Bettencourt, Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item Title 
Approval of the regular meeting minutes held on August 13, 2024. 

Recommended Actions 
Approve the minutes 

Executive Summary 
The minutes have been prepared for Board review and approval. 

Alternative Actions 
Correct or amend minutes prior to approval 

Strategic Plan Alignment 

Fiscal Summary – FY 24/25 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $ District General Fund $ 
Add. Appropriations Reqd. $ Fees/Other $ 

$ Use of Fund Balance $ 
$ Contingencies $ 

Grants $ 

Total Expenditure $ Total Sources $ 
Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
Not Required 

Attachments 
1. Minutes for August 13, 2024 regular meeting

4



SONOMA VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, August 13, 2024 

Meeting was held in person at Station 1, 630 2nd Street W, Sonoma, Ca.  95476 
and via video conference for general public access. 

Join by phone: 1-669-900-9128 | Meeting ID: 914 153 1767 | Meeting Passcode: 3300 

1. Call to Order

Vice President Atkinson called meeting to order at 6:07 PM

2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum

Board of Directors present: President William Norton, Vice President John (Matt) Atkinson,
Treasurer Mark Johnson, Director Brian Brady, Director Mark Emery, and Director Terrence
Leen.
Board of Directors excused: Director Nick Greben

3. Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Leen and recited by all.

4. Confirmation of Agenda

No changes

5. Comments from the Public

Public and staff present/virtual: BC Sean Lacy, Jennifer Jason, Captain Jason Campbell, Captain
Mark Branconi, and Captain Gary Johnson.
No comments heard from the public.

6. Presentations

None

7. Consent Calendar

a) Board reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from the regular board meeting held on
July 9, 2024.  M/S/P Johnson/Leen - 6 ayes/1 excused

8. Fire Chief’s Monthly Report

Monthly Chief’s Report attached.

9. Old Business

None

10. New Business

a) Director Johnson motioned to approve the proposed Command Staff Re-Organization Plan.
M/S/P Johnson/Emery - 6 ayes/1 excused

5



b) Director Emery motioned to approve the funding request for two new Type 1 fire engines.
M/S/P Emery/Johnson - 6 ayes/1 excused

11. Other Business to come before the Board

None

12. Comments from the Floor

Chief Akre gave the Board an updated on the Kenwood LAFCO progress.

13. Comments/Reports from the Board

None

14. Closed Session

None

15. Adjournment

M/S Brady/Leen – 6 ayes/1 excused
Meeting was adjourned at 7:16pm to a regular Board meeting on October 8, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
This meeting will be conducted in person with videoconference capabilities available to the public.
Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to any item of business
referred to on the agenda are available at the following website: http://sonomavalleyfire.org under
the Governance tab.

*Respectfully submitted,

Maci Bettencourt 
Clerk of the Board 

*Minutes taken by the Chief and Captain Campbell in the Clerks absence.

6

http://sonomavalleyfire.org/


7



8



9



10



11



12



Sonoma Valley Fire District
Board of Directors Meeting 

Agenda Item Summary 
September 10, 2024 

Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
8a Steve Akre, Fire Chief 

Agenda Item Title 
Monthly Fire Chief’s Report 

Recommended Actions 
None 

Executive Summary 
The monthly Fire Chief's report is crucial for maintaining transparency and accountability within the District. It 
provides an overview of current administrative updates, incident responses, budget and financial status, 
personnel changes, training activities, and the status of buildings and land. Additionally, it covers equipment 
readiness, fire prevention initiatives, community outreach efforts, and events hosted by the fire association. 
This comprehensive report ensures that all stakeholders are informed about the department's operations, 
challenges, and achievements, fostering better decision-making and community trust. 

Alternative Actions 
None needed 

Strategic Plan Alignment 

Fiscal Summary – FY 24/25 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $ District General Fund $ 
Add. Appropriations Reqd. $ Fees/Other $ 

$ Use of Fund Balance $ 
$ Contingencies $ 

Grants $ 

Total Expenditure $ Total Sources $ 
Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
Not Required 

Attachments 
1. Monthly Fire Chief’s Report - 09.10.24

13



DATE: 09/10/2024 

TO: Sonoma Valley and Kenwood Board of Directors 

FROM: Chief Akre 

SUBJECT: Monthly Ac�vity Report -August 2024 

ADMINISTRA TIVE: 

1. SDC:  We have been informed that we will be extended for one more (and final) year through 7/1/2025.
We do not have a contract in hand yet. At the request of the State we are currently staffing SDC (Sta�on
10) on Saturdays and Sundays.

2. KWD:  Staffing service con�nues to go very well. Especially of note is that we con�nue to have very strong
volunteer par�cipa�on in the s�pend posi�on at KWD. This means that more days than not, the engine
is staffed 4-0! We are con�nuing to move forward with the process of re-organiza�on with both Boards
and held another joint Consolida�on subcommitee mee�ng last week. We are engaged with LAFCO and
the Mapping company to determine the process for adding 7 parcels of CSA-40 territory off of Pythian Rd
to our re- organiza�on.

3. REDCOM Update:  AMR issued a 120-day termina�on no�ce to the REDCOM JPA with an effec�ve
termina�on date of 10/8. REDCOM Board is working hard to ensure con�nuity of service to our
communi�es and first responders, and to ensure that all employees are kept whole as we transi�on
to a new model of staffing for REDCOM. The REDCOM Board is working through its Ad -Hoc
commitees to implement the JPA become the employing agency. We are also working with Staff
and the DOAG on updated con�ngency plans for both technical and staffing sides of the opera�ons.
Our next special mee�ng will be on 9/12 at 2 pm. We are now mee�ng almost every week.

4. Measure H update:  We con�nue to move forward with all implementa�on plans. We have adver�sed for
the Regional Veg Mgt. Coordinator posi�on and will have interviews soon.

5. We held our monthly Command Staff mee�ng on 9/ 3.

6. I atended the monthly Cal Chiefs E-Board, Northern Area Directors, and Leg Task Force mee�ngs.

7. I atended the monthly SCFCA Mee�ng. This month will be at the Bodega Bay Sta�on on 9/18.

INCIDENTS: 

1. Fire Season: Thank you to all who responded and backfilled for the Fire Deployments! We currently have one
Command Officer out as Overhead and another member out as a Field Observer Trainee.

2. SVFD crews assisted the Schell-Vista FD with a fire near Skaggs Island and the Gold Ridge FD with a fire in
Lakeville.

14



BUDGET/FINANCE: 

1. We completed and submited the Special Tax for the 24/25 tax year.

2. Final Budgets are before both Boards as separate items.

3. We are also working on Measure H revenues and expenses.

PERSONNEL: 

1. We conducted a recruitment and tes�ng process for the open Administra�ve Assistant posi�on. We have
extended a condi�onal job offer to a local candidate and she is now in the pre- employment process.

TRAINING: 

1. This month's calendar will focus on Company Choice, EMS topics, and Engineer Training

2. Volunteer drills are being split into two loca�ons for beter logis�cs and localized training. This has been very
successful. Volunteer drills will focus on wildland and driver/operator training.

EQUIPMENT: 

1. Apparatus spec commitee is now working on specifica�ons for a new Type 6 engine to poten�ally serve
District 1.

2. The City Council approved the purchase of a second new ambulance. We should now receive two new
ambulances in the first couple of months of 2025.

BUILDINGS & LAND: 

1. BC Norrbom, Captain Campbell and I had a follow up mee�ng with the KWD Facili�es subcommitee and DAO
Ghisla to discuss immediate needs for sta�on sleeping space as well as next steps for the remodel.

2. The New Sta�on 2 project: we are in the final weeks of escrow on the two proper�es on Arnold. BC Norrbom
and I are mee�ng with Michael Ross on 9/16 to discuss next steps.

3. Sta�on 2's upstairs remodel in an�cipa�on of accommoda�ng M302's crew is nearly completed. The new
windows are installed and we are working on the last construc�on step, taping/texturing/pain�ng, and then
finalizing the permit process.

PREVENTION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH: 

1. See atached report.

ASSOCIATION: 

1. SVFA's next Event will be the Valley of the Moon Vintage Fes�val and water-fights, Sept 26-29.

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



Sonoma Valley Fire District
Board of Directors Meeting 

Agenda Item Summary 
September 10, 2024 

Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
10a Jennifer Jason, Finance Officer 

Agenda Item Title 
VFC Agreement & Resolution Acceptance 

Recommended Actions 
Approve the VFC Agreement & Resolution 

Executive Summary 
Engineer, Michael Montgomery, applied for a matching fund grant opportunity through CAL FIRE for 
purchasing structural turnouts for new volunteers. We have since been notified that we have been selected to 
receive $20,000.00 in funding to be utilized in FY24/25. Should the Board choose to accept it is required to 
adopt a resolution to approve the agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection 
and allow Fire Chief Akre to execute the agreement itself. 

Alternative Actions 
Deny acceptance of the grant 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
The grant funding is in alignment with Goal 2, Obj. 2B, 2C 

Fiscal Summary – FY 24/25 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $46,827.43 District General Fund $ 
Add. Appropriations Reqd. $ Fees/Other $ 

$ Use of Fund Balance $ 
$ Contingencies $ 

Grants $ 20,000.00 
Measure H Funding $  

Total Expenditure $ 46,827.43 Total Sources $ 20,000.00 
Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 

Attachments 
1. Grant Agreement
2. Budget Worksheet
3. Resolution 2024/2025-03

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



Resolution No: 2024/2025-03 
Dated: September 10, 2024 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SONOMA VALLEY FIRE 
DISTRICT, SONOMA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE DEPARTMENT 
OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT #7GF24094 FOR SERVICES FROM 

THE DATE OF LAST SIGNATORY ON PAGE 1 OF THE AGREEMENT TO JUNE 30, 2025 
UNDER THE VOLUNTEER FIRE CAPACITY PROGRAM OF THE COOPERATIVE 

FORESTRY ASSISTANCE ACT OF 1978. 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sonoma Valley Fire District, 
that said Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California Department of Forestry 
and Fire Protection dated as of the last signatory date on page 1 of the Agreement, and any 
amendments thereto. This Agreement provides for an award, during the term of this Agreement, 
under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative Fire Assistance Act of 1978 during 
the State Fiscal Year 2024-25 up to and no more than the amount of $20,000.00 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Steve Akre, Fire Chief of said Board 
be and hereby is authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on 
behalf of the Sonoma Valley Fire District. 

IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing resolution was introduced by Director 
__________________, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director _________________, 
and passed by the Board of Directors of the Sonoma Valley Fire Protection District this 10th day 
of September 2024, on regular roll call vote of the members of said Board:

President Norton Aye_____     No_____  Absent_____ 
Vice President Atkinson Aye_____     No_____  Absent_____ 
Treasurer Johnson  Aye_____     No_____  Absent_____ 
Director Brady  Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
Director Emery Aye_____     No_____  Absent_____ 
Director Greben Aye_____     No_____  Absent_____ 
Director Leen  Aye_____     No_____  Absent_____ 

Vote: Aye_____     No_____  Absent_____ 

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and 

SO ORDERED: ATTEST: 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 
William Norton, President Maci Bettencourt, Clerk 

31



------CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION------ 
ATTEST: 

I Maci Bettencourt, Clerk of the Sonoma valley Fire District, Sonoma County, State of California 
do hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original Resolution Number 
2024/2025-03 

WITNESS MY HAND OR THE SEAL OF THE Sonoma Valley Fire District, on 
this    day of       ,      . 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
OR NOTARY CERTIFICATON 

Signature 

Clerk of the Board, Sonoma Valley Fire District 
Title and Name of Local Agency 

32



Sonoma Valley Fire District
Board of Directors Meeting 

Agenda Item Summary 
September 10, 2024 

Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
10b Jennifer Jason, Finance Officer 

Agenda Item Title 
Resolution 2024/2025-04 adopting the final District budget for fiscal year 2024/25 

Recommended Actions 
Approve 2024/2025 final budget 

Executive Summary 
Chief Akre will present the FY 2024/2025 final budget of the new Sonoma Valley Fire District to the Board. The 
Board is asked to adopt the final District budget. 
Some key features to acknowledge in this year’s budget are: 

Revenues 
• With the passing of Measure H, it provides a new revenue source. It is presented as two separate funds

(799-30030 & 799-31410) those that are SVFD’s share and those that are the City of Sonoma’s share,
which will then be allocated to the district. These have been updated based on figures provided by the
County and reflect only 75% for this FY based on collection starting mid-year.

• The budget presented reflects the Board approved special tax revenue that passed at 100% plus the
required inflation component.

• Per the Board’s request in prior year, we created a line item on the revenue side for Fire Development
Impact Fee with last year’s actual.

• For Property Tax Revenue (799-30010) we used FY23/24 approved budget plus a modest 4% increase
• For the Kenwood Contract (799-31408) it reflects the contract price plus an amendment to the contract

that will come before the Board at a later date to account for 3-0 staffing due to measure H funding.
• Grant funding addition, which is being presented to the Board tonight, reflects a cost sharing grant

through CAL-FIRE.
Expenditures

The following had increases based on updated information:
• Employee related expenses have been adjusted to account for the already approved VMI position along

with anticipated step increases.
• 40115- We received the new retirement rates which had a minimal rate increase of about .23% for safety

employees
• 40116- CalPERS Glen Ellen’s unfunded liability
• 40201- Employee Insurance- 2025 rates increasing 3%
• 40202- Workers Comp insurance premium
• 60401, custodial, repair & maintenance- increased to account for increased staffing and fleet growth
• 60420- an addition of $30,000 for a new roof and gutters for Sta. 8
• 60451- Insurance Property/Liability insurance premium increases
• 70505- fuel increase specifically for the addition of M302 and the already approved VMI ford ranger
• 70550- EMS supplies increase which directly reflects the cost approved by the City of Sonoma which is

accounted for in their contract price
• 70750 & 70760- increase in reserve funds to long-term building & equipment which directly ties to the

future new station build and the already approved type 1 engine purchases.

Alternative Actions 

33



Suggest alternatives before adopting the final budget 

Fiscal Summary – FY 24/25 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $ 22,592,630.06 District General Fund $ 19,450,230.06 
Add. Appropriations Reqd. $ Fees/Other $ 60,000.00 

$ Use of Fund Balance $ 
$ Measure H Funds $3,062,400 

Grants $ 20,000.00 
Total Expenditure $ 22,592,630.06 Total Sources $ 22,592,630.06 

Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 

Attachments 
1. SVFD Final Budget FY 2024/2025
2. Resolution 2024/2025-04

34



Fi
na

l B
ud

ge
t F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
02

4-
20

25

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Fi
na

l B
ud

ge
t 

20
22

-2
02

3
 F

in
al

 B
ud

ge
t  

   
   

 
20

23
-2

02
4

 F
in

al
 B

ud
ge

t  
   

 
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 F

ro
m

 
FY

23
-2

4 
to

 F
Y

24
-2

5
R

ev
en

ue
 B

ud
ge

t

79
9-

30
01

0
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
 R

ev
en

ue
6,

78
9,

59
8.

00
$ 

   
 

7,
25

9,
52

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

54
9,

90
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
29

0,
38

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

79
9-

30
01

1
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
es

 - 
U

ns
ec

ur
ed

20
1,

90
9.

00
$ 

   
   

 
21

2,
00

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
2,

00
4.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
30

01
2

R
D

A
 P

as
s T

hr
ou

gh
 (A

B
 1

29
0 

/ R
PT

TF
)

94
,6

37
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
11

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
30

01
2

R
es

id
ua

l (
R

PT
TF

)
20

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

30
01

4
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
es

-S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l
96

,8
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

96
,8

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
,8

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

30
01

5
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
 - 

H
O

PT
R

37
,1

74
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

,3
80

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,3
80

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
30

01
6

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Fe
e

(6
5,

94
1.

00
)

$ 
   

   
  

(7
8,

20
0.

00
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
1,

32
8.

00
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,1
28

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

9-
30

01
7

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

nc
re

m
en

t
(4

80
,2

70
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

(5
06

,8
38

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

06
,8

38
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

30
01

8
D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
es

2,
08

6,
94

0.
00

$ 
   

 
2,

35
2,

73
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
42

2,
03

3.
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

69
,3

00
.8

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
9-

30
03

0
M

ea
su

re
 H

- S
V

FD
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
49

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
49

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

9-
30

11
0

Fi
re

 P
la

n 
C

he
ck

 F
ee

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
30

11
2

Fi
re

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t I
m

pa
ct

 F
ee

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
58

,0
73

.2
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

,2
44

.5
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
1,

82
8.

71
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

30
11

6
Fi

re
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

&
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Fe

e
55

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

30
12

0
M

ay
ac

am
as

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l P
ay

m
en

t
13

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

0,
45

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,4
52

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

9-
30

60
0

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e 

(M
M

S/
C

A
C

la
ss

)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

31
10

8
Sp

ec
ia

l F
ire

 S
vs

-S
ta

te
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

31
10

7
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
31

40
7

M
ec

ha
ni

c 
Se

rv
ic

es
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

31
40

8
K

en
w

oo
d 

C
on

tra
ct

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

83
8,

05
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

05
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

21
1,

94
3.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

79
9-

31
40

9
C

on
tra

ct
 fo

r F
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

s (
C

ity
 o

f S
on

om
a)

5,
94

2,
69

7.
00

$ 
   

 
6,

77
3,

05
4.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
51

6,
43

3.
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(2
56

,6
21

.7
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
9-

31
41

0
M

ea
su

re
 H

- C
ity

 P
or

tio
n 

(m
in

im
iu

m
 st

af
fin

g 
&

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

in
sp

ec
to

r)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

6,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

6,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

79
9-

31
51

4
G

ra
nt

 R
ev

en
ue

63
9,

92
4.

00
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

9-
35

00
4

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t (

M
is

c.
 it

em
s )

37
1,

69
8.

00
$ 

   
   

 
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
35

00
5

O
th

er
- M

is
c 

R
ev

 (I
EC

 fu
nd

s, 
re

co
rd

 re
qu

es
ts

, C
al

 C
ar

d 
R

eb
at

e,
 L

an
d 

Le
as

e)
16

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

18
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

37
20

1
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

- S
ta

 5
 S

ei
sm

ic
 R

et
ro

fit
 &

 S
ta

 3
/5

 S
ol

ar
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

97
5,

48
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

75
,4

81
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

9-
38

00
0

C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r S

er
vi

ce
s -

 S
D

C
 

56
2,

58
4.

00
$ 

   
   

 
51

2,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
2,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

ha
r g

es
 fo

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
16

,6
85

,1
90

.0
0

$ 
  

19
,1

59
,2

12
.6

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
22

,5
92

,6
30

.0
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

43
3,

41
7.

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

ev
en

ue
 T

ot
al

s
16

,6
85

,1
90

.0
0

$ 
  

19
,1

59
,2

12
.6

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
22

,5
92

,6
30

.0
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

43
3,

41
7.

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

So
no

m
a 

V
al

le
y 

Fi
re

 D
is

tri
ct

35



Fi
na

l B
ud

ge
t F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
02

4-
20

25

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Fi
na

l B
ud

ge
t 

20
22

-2
02

3
 F

in
al

 B
ud

ge
t  

   
   

 
20

23
-2

02
4

 F
in

al
 B

ud
ge

t  
   

 
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 F

ro
m

 
FY

23
-2

4 
to

 F
Y

24
-2

5

So
no

m
a 

V
al

le
y 

Fi
re

 D
is

tri
ct

E
xp

en
se

 B
ud

ge
t

79
9-

40
11

0
R

eg
ul

ar
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

7,
81

2,
73

1.
00

$ 
   

 
8,

74
7,

38
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,7

75
,5

03
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
02

8,
12

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

9-
40

11
9

D
is

tri
ct

 B
oa

rd
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

40
12

0
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

W
or

ke
r S

al
ar

y
31

0,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

32
4,

49
7.

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

0,
72

2.
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,2
24

.8
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

9-
40

13
0

O
ve

rti
m

e
1,

17
9,

63
7.

00
$ 

   
 

1,
17

9,
63

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

46
0,

25
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
28

0,
61

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 W

ag
es

9,
30

7,
66

8.
00

$ 
   

 
10

,2
56

,5
14

.6
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

12
,5

81
,4

75
.5

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
32

4,
96

0.
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

79
9-

40
11

5
R

et
ire

m
en

t 
2,

41
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
 

2,
68

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

13
7,

49
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
45

6,
49

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

79
9-

40
11

6
C

al
PE

R
S 

 (G
LE

 C
on

tra
ct

)
60

,9
14

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

79
,8

27
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
7,

14
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
,3

21
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
9-

40
41

7
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- D
is

tri
ct

 S
ha

re
13

0,
40

5.
00

$ 
   

   
 

14
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

9,
22

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

,2
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

9-
40

11
8

In
co

m
e 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n
4,

45
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

40
20

1
Em

pl
oy

ee
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

1,
52

2,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

 
1,

70
1,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
09

1,
10

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

38
9,

40
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

9-
40

20
2

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
82

5,
61

4.
00

$ 
   

   
 

1,
05

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

9-
40

22
3

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

4,
95

8,
48

8.
00

$ 
   

 
5,

67
0,

52
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
68

4,
97

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
01

4,
44

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

79
9-

50
31

0
Le

ga
l

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
9-

50
31

1
A

cc
tn

g/
A

ud
it

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
50

31
2

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
9-

50
31

3
C

on
su

lti
ng

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
50

34
7

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s
34

1,
45

4.
00

$ 
   

   
 

33
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

50
35

0
O

th
er

-P
ro

f/T
ec

h
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
49

6,
45

4.
00

$ 
   

   
 

49
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
53

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

36



Fi
na

l B
ud

ge
t F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
02

4-
20

25

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Fi
na

l B
ud

ge
t 

20
22

-2
02

3
 F

in
al

 B
ud

ge
t  

   
   

 
20

23
-2

02
4

 F
in

al
 B

ud
ge

t  
   

 
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 F

ro
m

 
FY

23
-2

4 
to

 F
Y

24
-2

5

So
no

m
a 

V
al

le
y 

Fi
re

 D
is

tri
ct

79
9-

60
40

1
U

til
iti

es
90

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

92
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
9-

60
40

3
C

us
to

di
al

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
9-

60
40

4
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

e
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

9-
60

40
6

R
en

ta
l-E

qu
ip

m
en

3,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,3

00
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

79
9-

60
40

7
C

on
tra

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s /

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
el

at
ed

95
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
32

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

29
,0

00
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

9-
60

42
0

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

69
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

99
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
s

36
9,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
65

8,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
1,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
47

,3
00

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
9-

60
45

0
D

ue
s &

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
60

45
1

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Pr

op
er

ty
 / 

Li
ab

ili
ty

21
6,

69
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
25

0,
81

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
6,

90
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
,0

91
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
9-

60
45

2
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
47

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

70
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

9-
60

45
3

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 N
ot

ic
es

 &
 A

dv
er

tis
in

g
2,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

60
45

4
Pr

in
tin

g 
&

 B
in

d
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

60
45

5
Tr

av
el

/ M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
60

45
7

Tr
ai

ni
ng

/C
on

fe
re

nc
es

81
,9

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
82

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
60

46
0

Pe
rm

it/
Fe

es
/T

ax
/L

A
FC

O
26

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

26
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
41

5,
39

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

47
2,

81
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

9,
90

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

,0
91

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

79
9-

70
50

1
M

in
or

 S
up

pl
ie

s /
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

70
50

5
Fu

el
12

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

12
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

9-
70

50
7

B
oo

ks
 &

 P
er

io
di

ca
ls

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
70

50
8

Sa
fe

ty
 C

lo
th

in
g 

/ U
ni

fo
rm

s
90

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

9-
70

54
0

R
en

ts
 / 

Le
as

es
 

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
70

55
0

M
aj

or
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t /
 E

M
S 

Su
pp

lie
s

18
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
18

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37



Fi
na

l B
ud

ge
t F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
02

4-
20

25

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Fi
na

l B
ud

ge
t 

20
22

-2
02

3
 F

in
al

 B
ud

ge
t  

   
   

 
20

23
-2

02
4

 F
in

al
 B

ud
ge

t  
   

 
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 F

ro
m

 
FY

23
-2

4 
to

 F
Y

24
-2

5

So
no

m
a 

V
al

le
y 

Fi
re

 D
is

tri
ct

79
9-

70
55

1
M

aj
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t /

 F
ire

 S
up

pl
ie

s
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

70
55

2
Fi

re
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
M

at
er

ia
l/S

up
pl

ie
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

9-
70

60
4

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
, S

ho
p 

To
ol

s &
 E

qu
ip

 
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

70
70

2
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
D

es
ig

n
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

70
70

3
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
at

er
ia

ls
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

74
6,

93
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

46
,9

35
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Su

pp
lie

s
52

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

1,
28

1,
93

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

76
,9

35
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

79
9-

70
75

0
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 L
on

g 
Te

rm
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
es

er
ve

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
7,

48
7.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
7,

48
7.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

9-
70

76
0

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
es

er
ve

30
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
27

8,
72

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

49
7,

38
7.

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
8,

66
7.

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

9-
70

77
0

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
es

er
ve

 
16

7,
59

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s
56

7,
59

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

27
8,

72
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

09
4,

87
4.

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
81

6,
15

4.
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

79
9-

70
60

6
So

ftw
ar

e
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
9-

70
60

7
C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t /
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

So
ft

w
ar

e 
&

 C
om

pu
te

r 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
s

16
,6

85
,1

90
.0

0
$ 

  
19

,1
59

,2
12

.6
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

22
,5

92
,6

30
.0

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
43

3,
41

7.
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

38



Resolution No: 2024/2025-04 
Dated:  September 10, 2024 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SONOMA VALLEY FIRE 
DISTRICT, SONOMA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE 

FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  WHEREAS, the 2024/2025 Final Budget has been presented to the Board of 
Directors of the Sonoma Valley Fire District of Sonoma County; and 
 
  WHEREAS, said Final Budget has been reviewed and established as of this date 
as being the Final Budget of the District, and   
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Final Budget in the amount of 
$22,592,630.06, attached hereto, is found and determined to be the 2024/2025 Final Budget of 
the District, and any interested taxpayer may review the budget at 630 Second Street West 
between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 
 
  IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing resolution was introduced by Director 
__________________, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director _________________, and 
passed by the Board of Directors of the Sonoma Valley Fire District this 10th day of September 
2024, on regular roll call vote of the members of said Board: 
 
  President Norton  Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
  Vice President Atkinson Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
  Treasurer Johnson  Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
  Director Brady   Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
  Director Emery  Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 

Director Greben  Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
Director Leen   Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 

 
Vote:    Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
 

  WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and 
 
 
 
SO ORDERED:     ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
William Norton, President    Maci Bettencourt, Clerk 

39


	Cover_09.10.24
	Agenda_09.10.24
	MEETING AGENDA
	Location: Sonoma Valley Fire District Station 1
	630 2nd Street W., Sonoma, CA  95476
	To join by phone: 1-669-900-9128
	Meeting ID: 914 153 1767
	Meeting Passcode: 3300

	7a _Agenda_Item_Minutes
	7a_Minutes_08.13.24
	7a_Chief's Report 08.13.24
	8a _Agenda_Item_Chief's Report
	Chiefs Report_09.10.24
	10a_Agenda_Item_VFC Agreement & Resolution Acceptance
	10a_Grant Agreement
	10a_Budget Worksheet
	10a_03-Res 24-25_VFC Resolution
	OFFICIAL SEAL
	OR NOTARY CERTIFICATON

	10b_Agenda Item_Final Budget_9.10.24
	10b_Final Budget FY24-25
	10b_04-Res 24-25_Final Budget FY24-25



